# Olanipekun, Kazeem Babatunde

# **Senior Software Engineer**

No 3. Omodudu Close, Off Solomon Str, Ketu Alapere, Lagos. +234 (0)813 506 1846. **LinkedIn**,

kezyolanipekun@gmail.com

#### **CAREER SUMMARY**

I am experienced enterprise application Developer with advanced skills in anything .JS and Java/Spring Boot Technology.

I have knowledge and expertise in EduTech, Ecommerce, FinTech and General Purpose Application Development. I have dished out EAP in the aforementioned specified fields of software products.

I have cognitive experience in all stages of SDLC and lead a team of developers in building, managing and training to achieve the aim of projects given. I have been developing software products for both mid, startup and top-notch company for over 4 years.

#### **ACHIEVEMENT and EXPERIENCE**

#### Clane Limited, Lead Software Engineer

Feb 2019 - Present

# Clane Mobile App

Lead and coordinate the team that manages and ensure the delivery of the mobile app.

# **Clane Website**

The official website of Clane.

#### **Clane Administrative System**

Developed and managed the administrative system that powers all Clane products.

#### Tunga.io, Senior Software Engineer

April 2018 - PRESENT

# Matchmaking Application for Events

The NABC Matchmaking Software is a smart and self-learning application that helps to match one or more companies for the purpose of an event meetup.

#### Risk Management Analyser

This application helps company to provide solutions to risk factor by allowing organization to provide replies to a questionnaire.

#### FRAMEWORK AND LIBRARIES/YEAR(S)

Spring Boot(2) Hibernate(2), RabbitMQ (1), Kafka(1), Nodejs(4), ReactJs (1), ReactNative (1), NestJs(2).

AngularJs(2)/Angular(3), MEAN Stack(4), VueJs(2), Ionic(1), JQuery(4) and Laravel(2)

#### **OTHERS**

User Experience, Project Management, Google Cloud Platform, Grunt, Heroku Cloud, Gulp, Git, Linux, Microsoft Office and Command Line Interface.

#### **EDUCATION**

Ondo State University of Science and Technology (OSUSTECH) (2015) (Computer Science) 4.57/5.0.

Greater Tomorrow College (2009)

Greater Tomorrow Nur/Primary School (2003)

#### **AWARDS**

Best Software Developer, NACOSS (OSUSTECH) 2014

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

A Multi-channel Cloud Based Student Information Management System

#### **SCHOLARSHIP**

Odua Scholarship Foundation Recipient (2013)

#### **SKILLS**

Management of distributed teams, Good and Effective Communication, Human Relationship, Coordination and management at all levels, accountability, meticulous with details and meeting up with targets and Maintain high statistical accuracy.

# LANGUAGES/YEAR(S):

**Experience:** Java(3), Javascript (6), Typescript (4) and PHP (5) **Professional Experience**: Java(2), Javascript(4), Typescript(3) and PHP(2).

**DATABASES:** MYSQL(4), MSSQL(1), MongoDB(4), Redis(3), PostgreSQL(1), MariaDB (3) and FireBase(3).

FIND ME ON: NPM and GITHUB

# CoffeeChat System

This is a service rendering platform that enables companies, individuals to request for services from prospective service provider while having better chat application to keep up better conversation, document signing and payment for services.

# StepWise Rwanda

This is a diagnostic application used in agricultural sector in Rwanda to monitor BXW diseases in plant and give viable insight on solutions and steps to take in combating the disease in various agricultural plants.

# Kwara State University, Software Tutor

Jan 2019 - Feb 2019

# Angular Training

Trained the software engineers of Kwara State University on Angular framework for seamless single page platform.

# UpperLink Limited, Lead Application Developer and Software Consultant at First Bank Nigeria

June 2017 – Feb 2019

#### FirstBillsPay

FirstBillsPay is a "First Bank Biller payment Aggregation or Bills Payment Platform" that enables billers to onboard their businesses on the platform and its render services to consumers from list of available services offered by registered billers. It uses USSD, WEB and ATM for bills.

# FirstChekout 1 4 1

FirstChekout is a "First Bank Payment Gateway Platform" that enables easy and superfast payment and monitors transactions done on various merchant sites, giving details of transactions to merchants, consumers and beneficiaries involved.

#### HCM Portal

This is "Nigeria Inter-Bank Settlement System (NIBSS) Human Capital Management" application that solves major problems of HR. Features of includes but not limited to leave management, payment of salary, loans collection, promotion management, calendar management, staff recruitment and many more. Inspire passion and drive to change the way things are made.

# SoftQuest Systems, Lead Software Developer

May 2016 - May 2017

# Edumanger

Tertiary institution management software system that caters for most aspects of learning. Features includes but not limited to Admissions A-Z Online, Academic Records Management, Fees Payment, Notifications and Calendar, Alumni Management, Activity/Venue Management, Biodata Information System

# K-Devs System Solutions, Software Developer

August 2014 - May 2016

# Loan Application System

A loan application system that carry out all kinds of loans process ranging from student to mortgage loans. It has a powerful administrative system used to manage loan process in different localities, states and regions. It is built to lerve the needs of users at all times and to make leading easier.

# InterTech Systems Limited, Software Developer

March 2014 - August 2014

# Operations Officer & Website Manager

Managed the company website and worked as a junior bid officer for technical tender bid submitted on NIPEX.